
*The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (April 19, 2010) 
G:\Recorder\Agendas\2010 Agendas\Council Agenda 2010-0419.doc Page 1 

Council accepts comments on agenda items during the meeting.  Fill out a form identifying the item you wish to speak on prior to the agenda 
item beginning and turn it into the City Recorder.  (The exception is formal land use hearings, which requires a specific public hearing 
process.) 

 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

APRIL 19, 2010 
7:00 P.M. MEETING 

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM 
401 EAST THIRD STREET 

 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER* 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(30 minutes maximum which may be extended at the Mayor’s discretion; an opportunity to speak for no 
more than 5 minutes per speaker allowed) 

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Consider a motion approving a Resolution No. 2010-2893 authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a contract with The Saunders Company for the construction of the 2nd Street Improvement 
Project.  (Pgs. 3-4)

 
2. Consider a motion approving a Proclamation declaring April 18-24, 2010, as National 

Volunteer Week.  (Pgs. 5-6)
 
3. Consider a motion approving a Sound Permit for the Chehalem Valley Chamber of Commerce 

Tunes on Tuesday to be held July and August.  (Pgs. 7-8)
 
VII. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2010-2885 adopting new Water Rates effective 
July 1, 2010.  (Pgs. 9-38)

  (Legislative) 
 

2. Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2010-2886 adopting new Wastewater Rates 
effective July 1, 2010.  (Pgs. 39-65)

  (Legislative) 
 

3. Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2010-2887 adopting new Stormwater Rates 
effective July 1, 2010.  (Pgs. 67-88)

  (Legislative) 
 

Page 1



*The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (April 19, 2010) 
G:\Recorder\Agendas\2010 Agendas\Council Agenda 2010-0419.doc Page 2 

4. Consider a motion approving Order No. 2010-0023 approving a request for an existing non-
conforming billboard sign, owned by CBS Outdoor, Inc., to remain at the Newberg Auto Electric 
site at 616 W. First Street, and reversing the hearings officer’s decision.  (Pgs. 89-95)

  (Quasi-Judicial) 
 
 
VIII. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
INDEX OF ORDERS, ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS: 
 
ORDINANCES: 
Ordinance No. 2010-0023 approving a request for an existing non-conforming billboard sign, owned by CBS 
Outdoor, Inc., to remain at the Newberg Auto Electric site at 616 W. First Street, and reversing the hearings 
officer’s decision. 
 
RESOLUTIONS:   
Resolution No. 2010-2885 adopting new monthly Water Rates for the City of Newberg effective July 1, 2010. 
Resolution No. 2010-2886 adopting new monthly Wastewater Rates for the City of Newberg effective July 1, 
2010. 
Resolution No. 2010-2887 adopting new monthly Stormwater Rates for the City of Newberg effective July 1, 
2010. 
Resolution No. 2010-2893 authorizing the city manager to enter into contract with the Saunders Company for 
the construction of the 2nd Street Improvements Project in an amount up to $398,975.00. 
 
 
ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City 
Manager’s office of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible and no later than 
48 hours prior to the meeting.  To request these arrangements, please contact Norma Alley, City Recorder, at (503) 537-1283. 
 
 
 
Public testimony will be heard on all agenda items at the Council meeting. The City Council asks written testimony be submitted to the City 
Recorder before 5:00 p.m. on the preceding Thursday. Written testimony submitted after that will be brought before the Council on the night of the 
meeting for consideration and a vote to accept or not accept it into the record. 
 

Page 2



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2893 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: April 19, 2010 
Order          Ordinance           Resolution   XX          Motion               Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No. 2010-2893 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Resolution: Paul Chiu, Project Manager 

SUBJECT:    Authorize the City Manager to enter 
into contract with The Saunders Company for the 
construction of the 2nd Street Improvements Project. Dept.:  Public Works Department 

File No.:  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution No. 2010-2893 to authorize the City Manager to enter into a 
contract with The Saunders Company for the construction of the 2nd Street Improvements Project in the 
amount up to $398,975. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  This section of Second Street between Highway 219 and Springbrook Road is 
in poor condition.  Currently the two-lane road, which was a County Road prior to December 2, 2008, has 
no curbs, gutters, sidewalks, or street trees.  Climax (located at 2712 E. 2nd Street) has expressed to the City 
that the current condition of the road is having a negative economic impact on the company.  City staff 
worked with Climax to resolve a variety of issues related to their expansion.  City staff structured a financial 
package to improve the street which includes contributions from Yamhill County and the State of Oregon. 
 
On March 23, 2010, ten bids for the construction of the 2nd Street Improvements Project were received with 
total prices ranging from $398,975 to $643,827.  The lowest responsive bidder was The Saunders Company 
with a total bid of $398,975 compared to the engineer’s estimate of between $450,000 and $550,000.  This 
bid amount included two alternates that prospective bidders were asked to bid on.  Alternate 1 ($3,451) was 
for street trees along the project and Alternate 2 ($33,041) was for frontage improvements along the Nut 
Tree Mobile Home Park.  The street trees were listed as an Alternate so they could be easily removed if the 
bids came in higher than the budget allowed.  Alternate 2 was kept separate as the City is still in the process 
of acquiring the property right-of-way to perform these improvements.  If the property is acquired, Alternate 
2 will be completed.  If property is not acquired, Alternate 2 will be removed from the contract amount. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The 2009/2010 Fiscal Year CIP Budget allocates $555,000 for the 2nd Street 
Improvements Project (Account No. 18-5150.702154).  Of this budgeted amount approximately $360,000 
will be reimbursed through the financial agreements made with Climax and Yamhill County as well as grant 
money made available through the State’s Immediate Opportunity Fund.  The total contract amount 
including both of the Alternates will not exceed $398,975. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  Completion of this road improvement project will continue the City’s 
commitment to provide pavement rehabilitation for heavily traveled streets while providing additional 
benefit to local businesses.  

Page 3



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2893 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 
CONTRACT WITH THE SAUNDERS COMPANY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION 
OF THE 2ND STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT UP TO 
$398,975.00 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The City of Newberg advertised the 2nd Street Improvements Project and received ten bids on March 

23, 2010. 
 
2. The Engineer’s estimate for this project was between $450,000.00 and $550,000.00.  The lowest 

responsive bidder was The Saunders Company with a bid in the amount up to $398,975.00 which 
included two alternates. 
 

3. If necessary right-of-way is not acquired, Alternate 2 will be excluded from the contract. 
 
4. The project is part of the FY 2009/2010 Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) budget in the amount of 

$555,000.00 (Account No. 18-5150-702.154). 
 
5. The project will improve a street that is heavily traveled and provide added benefits to the business 

community. 
 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 

The City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract with The Saunders Company in an amount 
up to $398,975.00.  This amount includes The Saunders Company’s base bid plus two Alternates.  

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: April 20, 2010. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 19th day of April, 2010.  
 
 
__________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 

ATTEST by the Mayor this 22nd day of April, 2010. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 
 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
By and through                                   Committee at       /      /200x   meeting.    Or,    X    None. 

 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2893 PAGE 1 

Page 4



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: April 19, 2010 
Order        Ordinance          Resolution              Motion  XX         Information ___ 
No.                   No.                        No. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Bob Andrews, Mayor SUBJECT:    Approve a proclamation declaring the 

week of April 18-24, 2010, as National Volunteer 
Week. Dept.: Administration 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve a proclamation declaring the week of April 18-24, 2010, as National Volunteer Week in 
celebration of all the volunteers in our community that help keep our City and community thriving. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The City of Newberg City Council would like to show their appreciation and by a proclamation declaring 
the week of April 18-24, 2010, as National Volunteer Week.  With great appreciation and gratitude, the 
mayor brings forward this proclamation for your consideration. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
None. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
This supports the Council’s desire to recognize the importance of all the volunteers serving in various 
capacities for the City of Newberg community contributing to making Newberg a better place. 

Page 5



 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 
 
A PROCLAMATION DECLARING THE WEEK OF APRIL 18-24, 2010, AS NATIONAL 
VOLUNTEER WEEK 
 
 
WHEREAS, citizens who volunteer their time provide assistance which can't be measured in terms of 
dollars, for volunteers provide a spirit of helping that multiplies in value when each citizen reaches out to 
assist another; and 
 
WHEREAS, volunteers throughout the city of Newberg donate their time to a wide variety of human service 
programs such as alcohol and drug rehabilitation centers, senior centers, battered women's shelters, and 
programs for child abuse prevention, maternity and adoption, the developmentally disabled, literacy, housing 
for the low income citizen and the disabled, and the homeless; and 
 
WHEREAS, these citizens also donate their time in helping the City of Newberg through their service on 
Boards, Commissions and Committees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Newberg has many volunteers providing services to the various City departments 
including the Planning and Building, Library, Police, and Fire Departments. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS PROCLAIMED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Newberg, 
Oregon, the week of April 18-24, 2010, as  
 

NATIONAL VOLUNTEER WEEK 
 
in the City of Newberg and we urge all residents of Newberg to recognize, support and commend these 
special volunteers. 
 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Bob Andrews, Mayor 

Page 6



 
 
City of Newberg:  SOUND PERMIT APPLICATION PAGE 1 

 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: April 19, 2010 
Order   __   Ordinance           Resolution                Motion   XX            Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion:  Chris Bolek 

SUBJECT:    Consideration of a sound permit 
application for Chehalem Valley Chamber of 
Commerce concert series; “Tunes on Tuesday.” 
 

Dept.: Newberg-Dundee Police Dept. 
 
File No.:  
                            (if applicable) 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve a sound permit for the Chehalem Valley Chamber of Commerce concert series on July 6, 13, 20, 27 
and August 3, 10, 17, 24, 2010.   
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The music concert featuring live bands is scheduled for eight Tuesdays in July and August, between the 
hours of 6:30 pm and 8:45 pm at Rotary Centennial Park on the adjacent grass behind Central School.  Event 
notices will be distributed to residents within a three block area.   
 
The City Manager is authorized to approve sound permits for events where the sound will be kept at 200 feet 
or  less (Title IX: General Regulation, Chapter 95.39 (B) (3) Nuisance, permitted exceptions of the Newberg 
Municipal Code).  However, because amplified sound will travel more than 200 feet, we are seeking 
approval from the City Council. 
 
The concert is sponsored by the Chehalem Valley Chamber of Commerce.  A minimum of one Chamber 
staff member and two committee members will be at each event.  The Chehalem Valley Chamber of 
Commerce estimates approximately 300 individuals will be in attendance at each event.  No admission will 
be charged, food vendors will be on site, and alcohol will be served. 
 
Chehalem Park and Recreation District Representative Don Clements has given written consent for the 
requested use as evidenced by his signature on the Sound Application Permit. 
 
The Chehalem Valley Chamber of Commerce has met all the requirements for a sound permit to include a 
Certificate of Liability Insurance for the event.  Seeing no reason to deny, the Newberg-Dundee Police 
Department recommends approval of the permit. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: None 

Page 7



Page 8



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2885 PAGE 1

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
DATE ACTION REQUESTED: April 5, 2010 

Order  Ordinance Resolution   XX         Motion         Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No. 2010-2885 
SUBJECT:

New Water Rates Effective July 1, 2010 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Resolution: Howard Hamilton, PW Director 
Janelle Nordyke, Finance Director 
Dept.:  Public Works and Finance 

File No.: 
                            (if applicable)

HEARING TYPE:  �LEGISLATIVE  �QUASI-JUDICIAL

This is a two meeting City Council process.   
April 5, 2010: 

•  Staff Report  
•  Public Comment (oral and written) 
•  Directions to Staff for next meeting 
•  Mayor leaves record open for public written comment (deadline 4 pm on April 12, 2010) 

April 19, 2010: 
•  Council deliberation only  
•  No oral public comment 

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution No. 2010-2885 adopting new monthly water rates effective July 1, 2010. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
The following attachments are included in this packet: 

• Revenue requirements from rates (Attachment #1) 
• The Four-Year Capital Improvement Plan (Attachment #2) 
• Approved minutes of the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) from October 7, October 14, 

and October 28, 2009 (Attachment #3) 
• Draft minutes of the CRRC Public Hearing held on January 27, 2010 (Attachment #4) 

The CRRC reviewed proposed rates at their meetings.  The review included: 
• The Water Capital Improvement Plan for the next four years 
• Revenue and budget requirements  
• Service characteristics 
• Customer class characteristics 
• Peak demands on the system 

The driving forces for the proposed new water rates include: 
• Debt coverage for current and future Capital Improvement Projects 
• Capacity requirements 
• Supporting the Operations and Maintenance budgets, which include increased electric costs 

Attachment #2 includes the list of the Four-Year Capital Improvement Program.  Major projects in the study 

Page 9



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2885 PAGE 2

period are: 
• Specific water line replacements per the Distribution Master Plan 
• North Valley Road reservoir structural analysis and repairs 
• Potable Zone reservoir property purchase 
• Springbrook Road waterlines 
• Well #9 

The proposed rates listed in Exhibit “A” of the attached resolution cover the time period of July 2010 
through June 2012.

FISCAL IMPACT:  The attached water rates are anticipated to raise $470,000 in revenue in 2010-11 and 
$1,000,000 in 2011-12, an amount sufficient to cover the cost of operations, maintenance, depreciation, cash 
flow reserves and debt service payments. 

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: It is important to raise sufficient revenues to produce, treat and 
distribute an adequate supply of drinkable water for the citizens of Newberg. 

Page 10



Table 1
City of Newberg
Projected Water System Revenue Requirements
Category FY2010/11 FY2011/12

Operations & Maintenance $3,615,184 $3,842,261
Existing Debt $1,259,121 $1,256,364
Projected New Debt  Service(1) $124,522 $124,522
Capital Transfers $761,336 $1,150,857
Total Requirements $5,760,162 $6,374,004
Other Revenue (2) ($1,438,810) ($1,480,879)
Revenue Requirements - Rates $4,321,352 $4,893,125

(2) Primarily SDC revenue

Table 2b
City of Newberg
Water Service Characteristics

Customer Class
Average Demand 

(ccf)
Peak Demand 

(ccf)
Equivalent
Meters (1)

Customer
Services

(accounts)

FY2011
Allocated Costs 

($)

S-F Residential 521,114               167,786           5,329              5,338 $2,130,292
Multifamily 184,834               31,272             636                 296 $562,681
Commercial 155,474               38,655             853                 415 $541,216
Industrial 35,293                 9,994               116                 24 $123,993
Irrigation 109,243               98,698             360                 130 $674,814
Outside City 36,147                 8,994               149                 91 $199,090
Public Agency 24,213                 6,383               159                 28 $86,293
Total 1,066,318            361,782 7,602 6,322 $4,318,379

S-F Residential 49% 46% 70% 84% 49%
Multifamily 17% 9% 8% 5% 13%
Commercial 15% 11% 11% 7% 13%
Industrial 3% 3% 2% 0.4% 3%
Irrigation 10% 27% 5% 2% 16%
Outside City 3% 2% 2% 1% 5%
Public Agency 2% 2% 2% 0.4% 2%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

(1) The number of meters of different sizes, stated in terms of a standard 3/4" meter.

Table 3
City of Newberg

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 Total
Projected Water CIP $813,280 $3,265,350 $2,304,847 $4,445,463 $10,828,940

Table 4
City of Newberg
Water

Projected Debt Requirements FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014
Projected Debt (Exisiting & New) $1,383,642 $1,380,886 $1,382,313 $1,382,560
% of Rate Revenue 32.0% 28.2%

Current Rate Cycle

Current Rate Cycle

(1) Water debt limited to WTP land purchase; sewer debt for WWTP 
improvements

ATTACHMENT 1

Page 11



W
at
er

Ca
pi
ta
lI
m
pr
ov
em

en
tP

la
n

Ca
pi
ta
l�I
m
pr
ov
em

en
t�P

la
n

PR
O

JE
C

T
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
TO

TA
L

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 p

er
 M

as
te

r P
la

n
$1

00
,0

00
$9

00
,0

00
$1

,0
00

,0
00

N
th

V
ll

R
d

R
i

U
d

$2
50

00
0

$2
50

00
0

N
or

th
Va

lle
y

R
d.

R
es

er
vo

ir
U

pg
ra

de
s

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

M
ai

nl
in

e 
V

al
ve

s 
In

se
rti

on
 P

ro
je

ct
 7

07
58

2
$5

0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0

Sp
rin

gb
ro

ok
 2

4"
 M

ai
nl

in
e 

U
ps

iz
in

g 
D

es
ig

n
$5

00
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00

S
pr

in
gb

ro
ok

 2
4"

 M
ai

nl
in

e 
U

ps
iz

in
g 

P
h 

2 
&

 3
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
$1

50
0

00
0

$1
50

0
00

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$1
,5

00
,0

00
$1

,5
00

,0
00

S
pr

in
gb

ro
ok

 2
4"

 M
ai

nl
in

e 
U

ps
iz

in
g 

P
h 

4 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$1
,0

00
,0

00
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$2
,0

00
,0

00

P
ot

ab
le

 Z
on

e 
1 

R
es

er
vo

ir 
S

tu
dy

 &
 L

an
d

$1
00

,0
00

$7
00

,0
00

$8
00

,0
00

W
el

l #
8 

P
um

p 
U

ps
iz

in
g

$6
0,

00
0

$6
0,

00
0

To
ta

l W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
$8

00
,0

00
$8

00
,0

00

W
el

l F
ie

ld
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
$9

0,
00

0
$9

0,
00

0

W
el

l #
9

$5
00

,0
00

$5
00

,0
00

PW
 C

om
pl

ex
 D

es
ig

n 
& 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

$1
82

,0
00

$8
19

,0
00

$8
19

,0
00

$1
,8

20
,0

00

C
re

st
vi

ew
 D

riv
e

$2
30

,0
00

$2
30

,0
00

W
TP

 B
ac

kw
as

h 
P

on
d 

Li
ne

r
$5

0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0

To
ta

l W
at

er
 C

IP
$7

82
,0

00
 

$3
,0

19
,0

00
 

$2
,0

49
,0

00
 

$3
,8

00
,0

00
 

$9
,6

50
,0

00
 

A
TT

A
C

H
M

E
N

T 
2

ATTACHMENT 2

Page 12



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 13



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 14



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 15



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 16



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 17



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 18



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 19



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 20



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 21



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 22



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 23



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 24



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 25



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 26



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 27



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 28



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 29



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


Wednesday, 7 PM             January 27, 2010 

CITIZENS’ RATE REVIEW COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

Public Safety Building 
Members Present: 

Charles Zickefoose Mike Gougler  Matson Haug (Chair)   David Maben 
Tony Rourke  Ernie Amundson Mayor Bob Andrews (Ex-Officio) Beth Keyser 

Members Absent: None   

Staff Present: 
Howard Hamilton, Public Works Director  Deb Galardi, Galardi Consulting 

 Crystal Kelley, Recording Secretary   Dan Danicic, City Manager 

Others Present: Douglas Baker, Bonnie Benedict, Ronald Morgan, Al Blodgett, Louis Larson, Ernie 
Collazo, Helen Brown, and Richard Boyle. 

City Council Present: Councilor Stephen McKinney and Councilor Bob Larson

1.  Call to Order/Roll Call/Introduction: 

Chair Matson Haug called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and asked for roll call. 

2. Staff Report: 

Chair Haug reminded those present the City Council meeting for the adoption of the recommended rate 
increases by the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) will be on April 5, 2010 at the Public Safety 
Building. 

Deb Galardi presented the staff report (see official meeting packet for full report).  The citizens of Newberg do 
not use the water system the same.  Some of them will use a lot of water during peak times. If you use more 
water during peak periods you will find you pay more for water overall. The rates for use of the wastewater 
system will be higher based on the volume of use as well as the strength, meaning the quality, of water 
discharged from the property. The major factors that drive the costs are the aging and failing infrastructure, 
deferred maintenance and regulatory requirements. The City pays for its capital investments in the system 
through debt service.

Water rate structures need to encourage efficient use of resources. The rate review process occurs every two 
years. The CRRC had the challenge of addressing deep revenue short falls. Revenues from the rates are down 
due to less water usage and a slowing in growth of the population.  The CRRC had to consider what projects 
within the City would need to be deferred due to decreased revenue or consider long-term funding options 
through debt. The most significant need is the City is not meeting its regulatory requirement which could result 
in lawsuits and fines. The rate increases are in hopes of meeting some of those requirements.  

There are some serious risks the CRRC understood and evaluated during their consideration for a 
recommendation of rate increases.  They had to consider some maintenance needs for the wastewater treatment 
plant. The wastewater system has the most acute needs at this time.  There are two projects in place to help 

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 30



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


address the issues of the plant exceeding capacity during peak times. If the pump stations overflow there will be 
potential fines and lawsuits for the City.

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase of 12.2 % for residential customers for water 
which would be between three and four dollars more per month for each customer.   

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase for wastewater of 16.9% which is higher due 
to the investment needs for maintenance improvements.  This will result in about six to eight dollars more for 
the average residential bill each month.   

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase for the stormwater system of 18% which 
comes out to less than one dollar more each month for residential customers.  

It was recommended by the CRRC that the City does not implement a residential credit program at this time.  
The CRRC felt there was insufficient information on the effectiveness and administrative impacts of various 
measures with a credit program.  

3. Public Participation: 

Bonnie Benedict thanked the Committee for their work on the process.  She does not like her bill.  She would 
like to know how to eliminate the wastewater usage.  The wastewater bill includes some cost for stormwater 
run-off.  She is not sure why they are paying for storm water run-off. Mr. Hamilton stated the wastewater rates 
are based on water use from December through March.  A fee is also paid per month for maintenance of the 
account.  To reduce the wastewater rate you need to use less water between December and March.  The 
stormwater fee is based on the average single family residential equivalent dwelling unit and is a fee of $3.80 
per month that is used for operations, maintenance and projects.  

Al Blodgett thanked the CRRC for the time they have put in considering water rates.  He has been in Newberg 
for over 20 years. He is one hundred percent behind the recommended rate increase while still keeping in mind 
it will be painful for some Newberg residents. 

Ernie Collazo stated he is against the increase at this time.  It comes down to money. The nation is in a 
recession right now.  He also has improvements that need to be made to his property but he has to take the cost 
into consideration. He wants to know where the money is going to come from.  He has applied for utility 
assistance through the grant program already. He has been in Newberg since 2001 and he is now paying up to 
$50 for utilities. 

Louis Larson asked what the current average rate of consumption is. Ms. Galardi stated for water it is 800 cubic 
feet and for wastewater it is 5.51 hundred cubic feet.  Stormwater is a flat fee.  He went on to ask if it would be 
possible for the City to produce a bill that is similar to the electric company that would allow him to sit down 
and go over the bill and better understand the billing process.  Janelle Nordkye stated they can put something on 
the City website to explain how it is done. They can also see if the software can be reprogrammed to make the 
utility billing statement easier to understand but it will cost some money. 

Mr. Larson stated he was impressed with the openness at the town hall meeting and the willingness to listen to 
the concerns of the public.  He disagrees with the fairness of the rate structure itself.  It appears to be a flat 
structure rather than a progressive rate structure.  People who earn more should pay more. In the current system 
everyone has to pay the same rate regardless of earnings.  He would like to see a study done for the community 
to look into adopting rates that would take income into account and make it fair across the board. He would like 

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 31



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


to see the City avoid taking action with the proposed rates until the community has the ability to pay for the 
increase.

Mr. Larson continued family incomes from 1999 are now the same or less than they were in 2010. That means 
the ability for many to pay increased charges is very difficult. The City unemployment rate is running about 
11%. He estimates roughly 900 family units in the City have at least one person in the home unemployed. Out 
of all the people living on social security 40% of them are considered low income. There are roughly 1200 
families in town living on social security. They have not seen an increase in their income even though the cost 
of utilities has gone up. They are looking at around 2100 people in our community who are really suffering 
financially right now. There are more people having to depend on FISH and other organizations in order to 
make it. In the last decade there has not been any new jobs created.  He wants to ensure the Committee 
understands the depth of the needs the City is facing. It is not just common people being affected by the 
economy. He again recommended they develop a rate structure that will put the burden for the increase on those 
who can afford to pay.

Charles Zickefoose asked if there is precedence for the type of fees he is describing.  Ms. Galardi stated you 
will find some communities in Oregon which are funded this way but most are funded by user fees.  The 
industry standard relates to the citizen’s ability to control their bill based on their usage and is not based on 
income.  

Douglas Baker stated he has been a resident of Newberg for over ten years.  He is not unfamiliar with how 
water departments work and he understands what it takes to maintain the department. He is opposed to the rate 
increase because he is concerned that people are not able to afford it. He is most concerned with those living on 
a fixed income and the unemployed.  As a general rule when people run short of money they tend to do without.
Some will borrow money or use credit cards.  It is too much to ask the general population to pay more money.  
He feels all government agencies need to lead by example and look for ways to cut cost.  We are all struggling 
with money just like the City.  He does not want to see an increase in rates added to the problems for many in 
the City.  The bottom line is now is not a good time to be asking for more money. 

Ronald Morgan stated he feels the main issue is wastewater systems rather than water issues with regards to the 
maintenance issues. He suggested they take the issues and segregate the improvements to determine what needs 
to be done first. The City can then break it down into small pieces to determine the most important issues.  Is 
there any change of refinancing for the City to obtain lower interest rates? There is some money that will start 
coming into the state since measures 66 and 67 were recently passed.  How much water and wastewater are the 
schools using? Can they make sure they are paying their fair share of the water and wastewater? He is 
concerned about the senior citizens in the area who are on social security who saw no increase in their income 
this year. The bills are going up but the income for them is not.   

Bonnie Benedict asked what the City would do if they are not able to pay their bill. She would like to see the 
City eliminate some of the planned improvements to allow them to save some money so the public does not 
have to pay higher rates.  The senior citizens should not be hit so hard. She asked what would happen if her 
neighbor’s sewer ran under her house and hooked into her sewer then went out into the street.  Does that make 
her bill higher? Mike Gougler stated she is not billed for sewer that leaves her house. Her wastewater rate is 
determined by her water usage during certain months of the year. The sewage that leaves the house is not 
metered.  Only the drinking water is metered. They determine the bill during the low water use for the year.  

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 32



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


4. Public Hearing to Recommend New Utility Rates: 

David Maben stated he supports the recommended increases.  If they do not take care of the increase now they 
are going to have to deal with it later.   

Charles Zickefoose stated some day they are going to have to pay for the needs in the City.  They have softened 
the blow for the last few years.  He supports the increase knowing it is not going to get any better.  The City is 
facing things that are required.

Beth Keyser stated she supports the increase.  Her income has not gone up and she does not like paying more 
either.  However she recognizes the need for the increase now in order to take care of the needs of the City as 
well as looking ahead to what is coming.   

Chair Haug stated they have discussed the idea of rates based on increasing volumes of use. The rates would be 
lower if you use less.  Ms. Galardi confirmed that would be an inclining block rate structure.  He asked if they 
have some way of making the adjustment on permeable services for smaller homes to pay less than larger 
homes. They have an assistance program that is still available.  It is possible the City Council would like to 
make the assistance program more aggressive.  

Tony Rourke stated they talked a lot about inclining blocks as well as other rate structures. The difficulty would 
be in the down economic times if they do a significant increase for groups that would cause lower water use that 
would then lower the revenue. If they do not use the water or pay the bills the City is unable to manage the 
systems.  They already discussed how other rate structures do not make sense.  They may want to consider other 
options at a later time.  If they choose not to do anything now they will pay later in a different form.  They will 
pay in the form of lawsuits, fines, and higher interest.  He agrees debt is not a smart fiscal policy.  It costs a lot 
of money.  If they do not pay the bills and default on the loans it will cost later.  Where will the money come 
from when the fines and lawsuits take place?  He does not like giving rate increases but there was a period of no 
increase for nearly ten years.  

Ernie Amundson stated he is against the increase they are proposing tonight.  He has been doing surveys in the 
City and many he talked with stated they have been making cuts in their budget in the last year.  He is not able 
to support the increase and will vote against it tonight. 

Mike Gougler stated the City is at the point where the boat is sinking and there is no time to take the sail down.  
As the CRRC, they were asked to find a way to meet the demands that are being placed on the City.  The City is 
being told they must do certain repairs by the State and Federal Government.  He is certain no one here is okay 
with raising debt so our children can pay for it. They will not go away if we keep putting off the necessary 
repairs to the facilities. They agreed to try and develop a program to help those who are the most in need.  He 
recommends if members of the public see a huge hike in their water bill they should utilize the resources the 
City offers to answer questions and helps determine if there is something else going on such as a leak on their 
property.  He has to support the increase.  If they do not do it now they will have to deal with the issue later. 

Motion #1:   Gougler/Zickefoose moved to make the recommendation to City Council for a 12.2 percent 
increase in water rates, a 16.9 percent increase in wastewater rates, and an 18 percent increase in stormwater 
rates. In the event that grant funds are received which may reduce the need for the increased rates, the CRRC 
will reconvene and look at adjusting the rates at that time. (6 Yes/1 No) Motion carried.

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 33



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


5. Final Comments from Staff: 

Mr. Hamilton stated the costs to operate the City’s utilities are continuing to rise.  They are seeing mandates 
from the state which must be paid for from somewhere.  They have a number of maintenance issues that will 
require attention.  They are in jeopardy of the system overflowing which could cause Department of 
Environmental Quality (DEQ) fines and potential environmental lawsuits if something is not done soon.  If they 
start accumulating enough claims from homeowners with flooding issues, the insurance carrier will require the 
City to come up with the resources to fix the problems.  There is also some debt that needs to be taken care of 
that the City is on the verge of defaulting on. 

Ms. Galardi clarified the sample bills they displayed during the staff report are just samples. The 
recommendation is for a rate structure rather than the actual bills that have been displayed.  

A five minute break was taken at 8:25 p.m. The meeting was re-adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

6. Final Comments from CRRC Members: 

There were no final comments from the CRRC once the decision was made to approve the recommendations for 
the rate increases to City Council. 

7. Utility Bill Assistance Grants Approval: 

Janelle Nordyke presented the staff report (see official meeting packet for full report). Letters were sent to non-
profit organizations in the community for the grant program.  The City has set aside 4,000 dollars for the 
purpose of grant applications.  The City received four applications from non-profits in the area for grants. Ms. 
Nordyke asked if they would like to have the funds disbursed equally among the requests. Mr. Gougler stated 
the CRRC agreed they would equally disburse the funds to the non-profits that submitted a request.  

Ms. Keyser asked what will happen if the non-profit does not use all the vouchers they receive.  Ms. Nordkye 
stated the money would stay in their budget until the funds are used. 

Mr. Zickefoose stated he feels Love, Inc. should be the agency that disburses the vouchers. The churches can be 
the second signer on them. Mr. Rourke stated he believes if the funds are not used this fiscal year they will be 
gone and they will have to start over.  Ms. Nordyke confirmed he is correct.  The money stays in the water and 
wastewater funds and does not go back into the general fund.

Mr. Gougler asked if one of the recipients asked for their money to be assigned to Love, Inc. does the CRRC 
have to approve that?  He proposes they allocate 1,000 dollars to each applicant with the agreement if one of the 
organizations decides to have Love, Inc disburse the vouchers they allow the organization to make that decision. 
Ms. Keyser stated they would not want it to all go to Love, Inc.  She agrees they would allow each organization 
to use the 1,000 dollars and determine how they will proceed. 

Mr. Zickefoose stated all the other applicants stated in some way they have been working with Love, Inc. from 
the beginning.  They have a voucher program already in place and the partner church can sign the voucher as 
well as Love, Inc.  Mr. Gougler stated leaving it as an allocation for each of the applications does not require 
them to distribute on their own but allows them the freedom to use Love, Inc. if they choose to. He feels it will 
offer the best flexibility.

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 34



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


Ms. Nordkye asked if they would like the grant money to be advertised.  Mr. Rourke stated if they do not 
advertise, it will not get used.  He would like to see the funds totally used by the end of June.  The citizens need 
to know the vouchers are available.  He recommends they consider using the utility bills as a way of advertising 
for the availability of the voucher. 

Mayor Andrews asked what the four organizations are. Chair Haug stated it was Newberg Seventh Day 
Adventist Church, Newberg Christian Church, Joyful Servant Lutheran Church, and Love, Inc. in partnership 
with First Presbyterian Church.  

Mr. Zickefoose stated he would like to hear from Ernie Collazo about his application for a voucher.  Mr. 
Collazo stated he went to YCAP and they are out of funds for this type of request.  Mayor Andrews asked if 
they have used the grant for YCAP.  Ms. Nordyke stated yes they have and then some. 

Motion #2:   Rourke/Gougler moved to equally distribute the requested funds for the grant applications with 
1,000 dollars going to each organization with an agreement they advertise for the program.  (7 Yes/0 No)  
Motion carried.

8. Adjournment:

The meeting adjourned at 9: 36 p.m.

Approved by the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee this __day of March 2010.  

_______________________________   _________________________________ 
Recording Secretary       Citizens’ Rate Review Committee Chair

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 35



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2885 PAGE 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2885

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING NEW MONTHLY WATER RATES FOR THE 
CITY OF NEWBERG EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2010

RECITALS:

1. City Code Section 52.06 governs the adoption of water rates for the City of Newberg and Chapter 52 
governs the City of Newberg water system. 

2. The Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) reviewed water system characteristics and 
requirements, including the Capital Improvement Plan and operating/maintenance costs, and 
recommends changes to the monthly water charges based on an analysis of current and near-term 
future anticipated water fund needs. 

3. The CRRC meetings were held on October 7, October 14, and October 28, 2009 to discuss water 
rates.

4. The CRRC held a Town Hall Meeting on the proposed monthly charges on January 13, 2010, and a 
Public Hearing on January 27, 2010 to adopt rate increase recommendations. 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

1. Effective July 1, 2010, the monthly water service rates shall consist of charges as shown on attached 
Exhibit “A”.  Exhibit “A” is hereby attached and by this reference incorporated. 

2. Each customer applying for connection to the City water system shall pay to the City a water 
connection charge and water systems development charge which shall be due and payable at the time 
of issuance of a permit to proceed with each service connection.  The water connection charge shall 
be calculated based on the estimate of the actual costs incurred by the City in conjunction with the 
connection of the service and shall be payable with the application for service.  Costs in excess shall 
be due upon completion.  Failure to pay the additional costs will cause the water meter to be 
removed.  Any excess payment shall be refunded to the applicant. 

Page 36



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2885 PAGE 2

3. Rates for any other water use, not explicitly provided for in this resolution, shall be established by 
the Public Works Director and Finance Director so as to conform as closely as practicable to the 
charges established herein.  Such charges will be reviewed by the City Council. 

� EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: April 19, 2010.
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 20th day of April 2010. 

__________________________
Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 

ATTEST by the Mayor this 22nd day of April 2010. 

____________________
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

By and through the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee at their October 7, October 14, and October 28, 
2009 meetings. 

Page 37



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2885 PAGE 3

EXHIBIT “A” 
TO RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2885 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
MONTHLY WATER SERVICE CHARGES 

Current Proposed Proposed 
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 

Service Charge ($/month) $1.41 $1.13  $1.13 

Meter Charge ($/month) 
Inside and Outside City: 

3/4" meter $2.73 $3.24  $3.24 
1" $4.64 $5.51  $5.51 
1 1/2" $9.01 $10.69  $10.69 
2" $14.47 $17.17  $17.17 
3" $27.30 $32.40  $32.40 
4" $45.59 $54.11  $54.11 
6" $90.91 $107.89  $107.89 
8" $145.51 $172.69  $172.69 
10" $227.41 $269.89  $269.89 

Volume Charge ($/hundred cubic feet [ccf]): 

Single Family Residential $3.18 $3.54  $4.02 
Multi-family Residential $2.56 $2.89  $3.26 
Commercial $2.84 $3.23  $3.65 
Industrial $3.01 $3.37  $3.85 
Irrigation $5.19 $6.03  $6.84 
Outside City $4.77 $5.31  $6.03 
Public Agency $2.75 $3.29  $3.76 
Non-Potable $3.52 $3.52  $3.52 
Springs $4.98 $5.58  $6.18 

Page 38



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2886 PAGE 1

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
DATE ACTION REQUESTED: April 5, 2010 

Order  Ordinance Resolution   XX         Motion         Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No. 2010-2886 
SUBJECT:

New Wastewater Rates Effective July 1, 2010 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Resolution: Howard Hamilton, PW Director 
Janelle Nordyke, Finance Director 
Dept.:  Public Works and Finance 

File No.: 
                            (if applicable)

HEARING TYPE:  �LEGISLATIVE  �QUASI-JUDICIAL

This is a two meeting City Council process.   
April 5, 2010: 

•  Staff Report  
•  Public Comment (oral and written) 
•  Directions to Staff for next meeting 
•  Mayor leaves record open for public written comment (deadline 4 pm on April 12, 2010) 

April 19, 2010: 
•  Council deliberation only  
•  No oral public comment 

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution No. 2010-2886 adopting new wastewater rates effective July 1, 2010. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
The following attachments are included in this packet: 

• Revenue requirements from rates (Attachment #1) 
• The Four-Year Capital Improvement Plan (Attachment #2) 
• Approved minutes of the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) from the November 10, 

November 24, and December 9, 2009 meetings.  (Attachment #3) 
• Draft minutes from the CRRC Public Hearing held on January 27, 2010 (Attachment #4) 

The CRRC reviewed proposed rates at their meetings.  The review included: 
• The Wastewater Capital Improvement Plan for the next four years 
• Revenue and budget requirements 
• Customer class characteristics 
• Load demands on the system 
• Service characteristics 

The driving forces for the proposed new wastewater rates include: 
• System characteristics and load requirements 
• Supporting the Operations & Maintenance budgets, which include increased electric costs
• Revenue requirements 
• Debt service requirements 

Page 39



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2886 PAGE 2

Attachment #2 includes the list of the Four-Year Capital Improvement Program.  Major projects in the study 
period are: 

• Highway 240 Pump Station construction 
• Wastewater Treatment Plant Repair, Rehabilitation and Expansion Projects 
• Upsizing Sewers 

The proposed rates listed in Exhibit “A” of the attached resolution cover the time period of July 2010 
through June 2012.

The last wastewater rate change was in 2009 as part of a two-year rate plan.

FISCAL IMPACT: The attached wastewater rates are anticipated to raise $790,000 in revenue in 2010-11 
and $1,700,000 in 2011-12, an amount sufficient to cover the cost of operations, maintenance, depreciation, 
cash flow reserves and debt service payments 

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: It is important to raise sufficient revenues to collect and treat 
wastewater and to meet all NPDES permit requirements. 

Page 40



Table 1
City of Newberg
Projected Sewer System Revenue Requirements
Category FY2010/11 FY2011/12

Operations & Maintenance $4,006,696 $4,267,664
Existing Debt $1,029,727 $1,019,494
Projected New Debt  Service(1) $548,727 $1,097,454
Capital Transfers $835,998 $1,013,555
Total Requirements $6,421,148 $7,398,167
Other Revenue (1) ($959,247) ($949,355)
Revenue Requirements - Rates $5,461,901 $6,448,812

(1) Primarily SDC revenue

Table 2a
City of Newberg
Sewer Service Characteristics

Customer Class
Average Flow 

(ccf)
Infiltration & 

Inflow (1) TSS (lbs) BOD (lbs)

Customer
Services

(accounts)
 Customer 
Units (2)

FY2011
Allocated
Costs ($)

S-F Residential 345,326              na 540,387 507,963 5,303 5,303 $3,106,197
Multifamily 150,559              na 239,422 225,057        294 2,659 $1,377,946
Commercial (low strength) 45,875                na 71,253 66,978 355 355 $351,795
Commercial (medium strength) 50,781                na 185,549 105,979 65 65 $406,999
Commercial (high strength) 11,726                na 71,728 71,728 22 22 $154,762
Industrial 6,707                  na 23,566 13,460 12 12 $54,350
Outside City 1,340                  na 1,420 1,335 7 7 $9,688
Total 612,316              - 1,133,325 992,499 6,058 8,423        $5,461,737

S-F Residential 56% na 51% 56% 88% 63% 57%
Multifamily 25% na 23% 25% 5% 32% 25%
Commercial - 1 7% na 7% 7% 6% 4% 6%
Commercial - 2 8% na 11% 9% 1% 1% 7%
Commercial - 3 2% na 7% 2% 0% 0% 3%
Industrial 1% na 1% 1% 0% 0% 1%
Outside City 0.2% na 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0% 0.2%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

(1) Allocated 80% based on customer units and 20% based on average flow
(2) Customer units are dwelling units for residential and multifamily, and accounts for commercial/industrial

Table 3
City of Newberg

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 Total
Projected Sewer CIP $9,272,000 $6,121,440 $10,772,736 $17,505,134 $43,671,310

Table 4
City of Newberg
Sewer FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014

Projected Debt Requirements
Projected Debt (Exisiting & New) $1,578,454 $2,116,949 $3,204,356 $4,289,672
% of Rate Revenue 28.9% 32.8%

Current Rate Cycle

Current Rate Cycle

ATTACHMENT 1

Page 41



W
as
te
w
at
er

Ca
pi
ta
l�I
m
pr
ov
em

en
t�P

la
n

PR
OJ

EC
T

20
10

/11
20

11
/12

20
12

/13
20

13
/14

TO
TA

L
SD

C
Ra

te
s

Hw
y 2

40
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

& 
Fo

rc
e 

Ma
in

 P
ro

je
ct

$1
,2

10
,0

00
$1

,2
10

,0
00

20
.0

%
80

.0
%

W
W

TP
 R

RE
 - 

De
si

gn
$1

,0
20

,0
00

$8
20

,0
00

$1
,0

10
,0

00
$7

20
,0

00
$3

,5
70

,0
00

85
.0

%
15

.0
%

He
ss

 C
re

ek
 W

W
 T

ru
nk

lin
e 

RR
E 

- D
es

ig
n 

$2
00

,0
00

$8
00

,0
00

$1
,0

00
,0

00
10

.0
%

90
.0

%
He

ss
 C

re
ek

 W
W

 T
ru

nk
lin

e 
RR

E 
- S

ec
tio

n 
A

$2
00

,0
00

$1
,2

00
,0

00
$1

,4
00

,0
00

10
.0

%
90

.0
%

W
W

TP
 R

RE
 - 

Co
ns

tru
cti

on
$6

,7
75

,0
00

$3
,6

72
,0

00
$6

,4
65

,0
00

$1
2,

02
2,

00
0

$2
8,

93
4,

00
0

85
.0

%
15

.0
%

Sp
rin

gb
ro

ok
 W

W
 T

ru
nk

lin
e 

RR
E 

- D
es

ig
n

$1
25

,0
00

$1
25

,0
00

25
.0

%
75

.0
%

Sp
rin

gb
ro

ok
 W

W
 T

ru
nk

lin
e 

RR
E 

- S
ec

tio
n 

A
$5

75
,0

00
$5

75
,0

00
$1

,1
50

,0
00

25
.0

%
75

.0
%

He
ss

 C
re

ek
 W

W
 T

ru
nk

lin
e 

RR
E 

- S
ec

tio
n 

B
$7

30
,0

00
$7

30
,0

00
10

.0
%

90
.0

%
He

ss
 C

re
ek

 W
W

 T
ru

nk
lin

e 
RR

E 
- S

ec
tio

n 
C

$3
15

,0
00

$3
15

,0
00

10
.0

%
90

.0
%

Pr
et

re
at

m
en

t T
an

k R
em

ov
al

 - 
Co

lle
ge

 &
 Ill

in
oi

s
$8

5,
00

0
$8

5,
00

0
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

Al
ice

 W
ay

 L
ID

$2
50

,0
00

$2
50

,0
00

Mu
lti 

Fu
nd

ed
 P

ro
jec

ts
Pu

bl
ic 

W
or

ks
 C

om
pl

ex
 - 

De
si

gn
 

$1
82

,0
00

$1
82

,0
00

29
.0

%
71

.0
%

Pu
bl

ic 
W

or
ks

 C
om

pl
ex

 - 
Co

ns
tru

cti
on

$8
19

,0
00

$8
19

,0
00

$1
,6

38
,0

00
29

.0
%

71
.0

%

To
ta

l C
IP

 
$9

,27
2,0

00
$5

,88
6,0

00
$9

,96
0,0

00
$1

5,5
62

,00
0

$4
0,6

80
,00

0
SD

Cs
6,

92
0,

53
0

    
  

4,
10

6,
96

0
    

 
6,

83
5,

01
0

    
 

11
,1

98
,9

50
    

 
29

,0
61

,4
50

    
  

Ra
te

s
2,

35
1,

47
0

    
  

1,
52

9,
04

0
    

 
3,

03
3,

99
0

    
 

4,
36

3,
05

0
    

   
11

,2
77

,5
50

    
  

To
ta

ls
9,

27
2,

00
0

    
  

5,
63

6,
00

0
    

 
9,

86
9,

00
0

    
 

15
,5

62
,0

00
    

 
40

,3
39

,0
00

    
  

A
TT

A
C

H
M

E
N

T 
2

ATTACHMENT 2

Page 42



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 43



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 44



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 45



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 46



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 47



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 48



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 49



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 50



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 51



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 52



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 53



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 54



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 55



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 56



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


Wednesday, 7 PM             January 27, 2010 

CITIZENS’ RATE REVIEW COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

Public Safety Building 
Members Present: 

Charles Zickefoose Mike Gougler  Matson Haug (Chair)   David Maben 
Tony Rourke  Ernie Amundson Mayor Bob Andrews (Ex-Officio) Beth Keyser 

Members Absent: None   

Staff Present: 
Howard Hamilton, Public Works Director  Deb Galardi, Galardi Consulting 

 Crystal Kelley, Recording Secretary   Dan Danicic, City Manager 

Others Present: Douglas Baker, Bonnie Benedict, Ronald Morgan, Al Blodgett, Louis Larson, Ernie 
Collazo, Helen Brown, and Richard Boyle. 

City Council Present: Councilor Stephen McKinney and Councilor Bob Larson

1.  Call to Order/Roll Call/Introduction: 

Chair Matson Haug called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and asked for roll call. 

2. Staff Report: 

Chair Haug reminded those present the City Council meeting for the adoption of the recommended rate 
increases by the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) will be on April 5, 2010 at the Public Safety 
Building. 

Deb Galardi presented the staff report (see official meeting packet for full report).  The citizens of Newberg do 
not use the water system the same.  Some of them will use a lot of water during peak times. If you use more 
water during peak periods you will find you pay more for water overall. The rates for use of the wastewater 
system will be higher based on the volume of use as well as the strength, meaning the quality, of water 
discharged from the property. The major factors that drive the costs are the aging and failing infrastructure, 
deferred maintenance and regulatory requirements. The City pays for its capital investments in the system 
through debt service.

Water rate structures need to encourage efficient use of resources. The rate review process occurs every two 
years. The CRRC had the challenge of addressing deep revenue short falls. Revenues from the rates are down 
due to less water usage and a slowing in growth of the population.  The CRRC had to consider what projects 
within the City would need to be deferred due to decreased revenue or consider long-term funding options 
through debt. The most significant need is the City is not meeting its regulatory requirement which could result 
in lawsuits and fines. The rate increases are in hopes of meeting some of those requirements.  

There are some serious risks the CRRC understood and evaluated during their consideration for a 
recommendation of rate increases.  They had to consider some maintenance needs for the wastewater treatment 
plant. The wastewater system has the most acute needs at this time.  There are two projects in place to help 

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 57



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


address the issues of the plant exceeding capacity during peak times. If the pump stations overflow there will be 
potential fines and lawsuits for the City.

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase of 12.2 % for residential customers for water 
which would be between three and four dollars more per month for each customer.   

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase for wastewater of 16.9% which is higher due 
to the investment needs for maintenance improvements.  This will result in about six to eight dollars more for 
the average residential bill each month.   

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase for the stormwater system of 18% which 
comes out to less than one dollar more each month for residential customers.  

It was recommended by the CRRC that the City does not implement a residential credit program at this time.  
The CRRC felt there was insufficient information on the effectiveness and administrative impacts of various 
measures with a credit program.  

3. Public Participation: 

Bonnie Benedict thanked the Committee for their work on the process.  She does not like her bill.  She would 
like to know how to eliminate the wastewater usage.  The wastewater bill includes some cost for stormwater 
run-off.  She is not sure why they are paying for storm water run-off. Mr. Hamilton stated the wastewater rates 
are based on water use from December through March.  A fee is also paid per month for maintenance of the 
account.  To reduce the wastewater rate you need to use less water between December and March.  The 
stormwater fee is based on the average single family residential equivalent dwelling unit and is a fee of $3.80 
per month that is used for operations, maintenance and projects.  

Al Blodgett thanked the CRRC for the time they have put in considering water rates.  He has been in Newberg 
for over 20 years. He is one hundred percent behind the recommended rate increase while still keeping in mind 
it will be painful for some Newberg residents. 

Ernie Collazo stated he is against the increase at this time.  It comes down to money. The nation is in a 
recession right now.  He also has improvements that need to be made to his property but he has to take the cost 
into consideration. He wants to know where the money is going to come from.  He has applied for utility 
assistance through the grant program already. He has been in Newberg since 2001 and he is now paying up to 
$50 for utilities. 

Louis Larson asked what the current average rate of consumption is. Ms. Galardi stated for water it is 800 cubic 
feet and for wastewater it is 5.51 hundred cubic feet.  Stormwater is a flat fee.  He went on to ask if it would be 
possible for the City to produce a bill that is similar to the electric company that would allow him to sit down 
and go over the bill and better understand the billing process.  Janelle Nordkye stated they can put something on 
the City website to explain how it is done. They can also see if the software can be reprogrammed to make the 
utility billing statement easier to understand but it will cost some money. 

Mr. Larson stated he was impressed with the openness at the town hall meeting and the willingness to listen to 
the concerns of the public.  He disagrees with the fairness of the rate structure itself.  It appears to be a flat 
structure rather than a progressive rate structure.  People who earn more should pay more. In the current system 
everyone has to pay the same rate regardless of earnings.  He would like to see a study done for the community 
to look into adopting rates that would take income into account and make it fair across the board. He would like 

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 58



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


to see the City avoid taking action with the proposed rates until the community has the ability to pay for the 
increase.

Mr. Larson continued family incomes from 1999 are now the same or less than they were in 2010. That means 
the ability for many to pay increased charges is very difficult. The City unemployment rate is running about 
11%. He estimates roughly 900 family units in the City have at least one person in the home unemployed. Out 
of all the people living on social security 40% of them are considered low income. There are roughly 1200 
families in town living on social security. They have not seen an increase in their income even though the cost 
of utilities has gone up. They are looking at around 2100 people in our community who are really suffering 
financially right now. There are more people having to depend on FISH and other organizations in order to 
make it. In the last decade there has not been any new jobs created.  He wants to ensure the Committee 
understands the depth of the needs the City is facing. It is not just common people being affected by the 
economy. He again recommended they develop a rate structure that will put the burden for the increase on those 
who can afford to pay.

Charles Zickefoose asked if there is precedence for the type of fees he is describing.  Ms. Galardi stated you 
will find some communities in Oregon which are funded this way but most are funded by user fees.  The 
industry standard relates to the citizen’s ability to control their bill based on their usage and is not based on 
income.  

Douglas Baker stated he has been a resident of Newberg for over ten years.  He is not unfamiliar with how 
water departments work and he understands what it takes to maintain the department. He is opposed to the rate 
increase because he is concerned that people are not able to afford it. He is most concerned with those living on 
a fixed income and the unemployed.  As a general rule when people run short of money they tend to do without.
Some will borrow money or use credit cards.  It is too much to ask the general population to pay more money.  
He feels all government agencies need to lead by example and look for ways to cut cost.  We are all struggling 
with money just like the City.  He does not want to see an increase in rates added to the problems for many in 
the City.  The bottom line is now is not a good time to be asking for more money. 

Ronald Morgan stated he feels the main issue is wastewater systems rather than water issues with regards to the 
maintenance issues. He suggested they take the issues and segregate the improvements to determine what needs 
to be done first. The City can then break it down into small pieces to determine the most important issues.  Is 
there any change of refinancing for the City to obtain lower interest rates? There is some money that will start 
coming into the state since measures 66 and 67 were recently passed.  How much water and wastewater are the 
schools using? Can they make sure they are paying their fair share of the water and wastewater? He is 
concerned about the senior citizens in the area who are on social security who saw no increase in their income 
this year. The bills are going up but the income for them is not.   

Bonnie Benedict asked what the City would do if they are not able to pay their bill. She would like to see the 
City eliminate some of the planned improvements to allow them to save some money so the public does not 
have to pay higher rates.  The senior citizens should not be hit so hard. She asked what would happen if her 
neighbor’s sewer ran under her house and hooked into her sewer then went out into the street.  Does that make 
her bill higher? Mike Gougler stated she is not billed for sewer that leaves her house. Her wastewater rate is 
determined by her water usage during certain months of the year. The sewage that leaves the house is not 
metered.  Only the drinking water is metered. They determine the bill during the low water use for the year.  

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 59



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


4. Public Hearing to Recommend New Utility Rates: 

David Maben stated he supports the recommended increases.  If they do not take care of the increase now they 
are going to have to deal with it later.   

Charles Zickefoose stated some day they are going to have to pay for the needs in the City.  They have softened 
the blow for the last few years.  He supports the increase knowing it is not going to get any better.  The City is 
facing things that are required.

Beth Keyser stated she supports the increase.  Her income has not gone up and she does not like paying more 
either.  However she recognizes the need for the increase now in order to take care of the needs of the City as 
well as looking ahead to what is coming.   

Chair Haug stated they have discussed the idea of rates based on increasing volumes of use. The rates would be 
lower if you use less.  Ms. Galardi confirmed that would be an inclining block rate structure.  He asked if they 
have some way of making the adjustment on permeable services for smaller homes to pay less than larger 
homes. They have an assistance program that is still available.  It is possible the City Council would like to 
make the assistance program more aggressive.  

Tony Rourke stated they talked a lot about inclining blocks as well as other rate structures. The difficulty would 
be in the down economic times if they do a significant increase for groups that would cause lower water use that 
would then lower the revenue. If they do not use the water or pay the bills the City is unable to manage the 
systems.  They already discussed how other rate structures do not make sense.  They may want to consider other 
options at a later time.  If they choose not to do anything now they will pay later in a different form.  They will 
pay in the form of lawsuits, fines, and higher interest.  He agrees debt is not a smart fiscal policy.  It costs a lot 
of money.  If they do not pay the bills and default on the loans it will cost later.  Where will the money come 
from when the fines and lawsuits take place?  He does not like giving rate increases but there was a period of no 
increase for nearly ten years.  

Ernie Amundson stated he is against the increase they are proposing tonight.  He has been doing surveys in the 
City and many he talked with stated they have been making cuts in their budget in the last year.  He is not able 
to support the increase and will vote against it tonight. 

Mike Gougler stated the City is at the point where the boat is sinking and there is no time to take the sail down.  
As the CRRC, they were asked to find a way to meet the demands that are being placed on the City.  The City is 
being told they must do certain repairs by the State and Federal Government.  He is certain no one here is okay 
with raising debt so our children can pay for it. They will not go away if we keep putting off the necessary 
repairs to the facilities. They agreed to try and develop a program to help those who are the most in need.  He 
recommends if members of the public see a huge hike in their water bill they should utilize the resources the 
City offers to answer questions and helps determine if there is something else going on such as a leak on their 
property.  He has to support the increase.  If they do not do it now they will have to deal with the issue later. 

Motion #1:   Gougler/Zickefoose moved to make the recommendation to City Council for a 12.2 percent 
increase in water rates, a 16.9 percent increase in wastewater rates, and an 18 percent increase in stormwater 
rates. In the event that grant funds are received which may reduce the need for the increased rates, the CRRC 
will reconvene and look at adjusting the rates at that time. (6 Yes/1 No) Motion carried.

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 60



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


5. Final Comments from Staff: 

Mr. Hamilton stated the costs to operate the City’s utilities are continuing to rise.  They are seeing mandates 
from the state which must be paid for from somewhere.  They have a number of maintenance issues that will 
require attention.  They are in jeopardy of the system overflowing which could cause Department of 
Environmental Quality (DEQ) fines and potential environmental lawsuits if something is not done soon.  If they 
start accumulating enough claims from homeowners with flooding issues, the insurance carrier will require the 
City to come up with the resources to fix the problems.  There is also some debt that needs to be taken care of 
that the City is on the verge of defaulting on. 

Ms. Galardi clarified the sample bills they displayed during the staff report are just samples. The 
recommendation is for a rate structure rather than the actual bills that have been displayed.  

A five minute break was taken at 8:25 p.m. The meeting was re-adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

6. Final Comments from CRRC Members: 

There were no final comments from the CRRC once the decision was made to approve the recommendations for 
the rate increases to City Council. 

7. Utility Bill Assistance Grants Approval: 

Janelle Nordyke presented the staff report (see official meeting packet for full report). Letters were sent to non-
profit organizations in the community for the grant program.  The City has set aside 4,000 dollars for the 
purpose of grant applications.  The City received four applications from non-profits in the area for grants. Ms. 
Nordyke asked if they would like to have the funds disbursed equally among the requests. Mr. Gougler stated 
the CRRC agreed they would equally disburse the funds to the non-profits that submitted a request.  

Ms. Keyser asked what will happen if the non-profit does not use all the vouchers they receive.  Ms. Nordkye 
stated the money would stay in their budget until the funds are used. 

Mr. Zickefoose stated he feels Love, Inc. should be the agency that disburses the vouchers. The churches can be 
the second signer on them. Mr. Rourke stated he believes if the funds are not used this fiscal year they will be 
gone and they will have to start over.  Ms. Nordyke confirmed he is correct.  The money stays in the water and 
wastewater funds and does not go back into the general fund.

Mr. Gougler asked if one of the recipients asked for their money to be assigned to Love, Inc. does the CRRC 
have to approve that?  He proposes they allocate 1,000 dollars to each applicant with the agreement if one of the 
organizations decides to have Love, Inc disburse the vouchers they allow the organization to make that decision. 
Ms. Keyser stated they would not want it to all go to Love, Inc.  She agrees they would allow each organization 
to use the 1,000 dollars and determine how they will proceed. 

Mr. Zickefoose stated all the other applicants stated in some way they have been working with Love, Inc. from 
the beginning.  They have a voucher program already in place and the partner church can sign the voucher as 
well as Love, Inc.  Mr. Gougler stated leaving it as an allocation for each of the applications does not require 
them to distribute on their own but allows them the freedom to use Love, Inc. if they choose to. He feels it will 
offer the best flexibility.

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 61



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


Ms. Nordkye asked if they would like the grant money to be advertised.  Mr. Rourke stated if they do not 
advertise, it will not get used.  He would like to see the funds totally used by the end of June.  The citizens need 
to know the vouchers are available.  He recommends they consider using the utility bills as a way of advertising 
for the availability of the voucher. 

Mayor Andrews asked what the four organizations are. Chair Haug stated it was Newberg Seventh Day 
Adventist Church, Newberg Christian Church, Joyful Servant Lutheran Church, and Love, Inc. in partnership 
with First Presbyterian Church.  

Mr. Zickefoose stated he would like to hear from Ernie Collazo about his application for a voucher.  Mr. 
Collazo stated he went to YCAP and they are out of funds for this type of request.  Mayor Andrews asked if 
they have used the grant for YCAP.  Ms. Nordyke stated yes they have and then some. 

Motion #2:   Rourke/Gougler moved to equally distribute the requested funds for the grant applications with 
1,000 dollars going to each organization with an agreement they advertise for the program.  (7 Yes/0 No)  
Motion carried.

8. Adjournment:

The meeting adjourned at 9: 36 p.m.

Approved by the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee this __day of March 2010.  

_______________________________   _________________________________ 
Recording Secretary       Citizens’ Rate Review Committee Chair

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 62



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2886 PAGE 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2886

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING NEW MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES FOR 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG EFFECTIVE JULY 2010

RECITALS:

1. City Code Section 51.60 governs the adoption of wastewater rates for the City of Newberg and 
Chapter 51 governs the City of Newberg wastewater system. 

2. The Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) reviewed wastewater system characteristics and 
requirements, including the Capital Improvement Plan and operating/maintenance costs, and 
recommends changes to the monthly wastewater charges based on an analysis of current and near-
term future anticipated wastewater fund needs. 

3. The CRRC meetings were held on November 10, November 24, and December 9, 2009 to discuss 
wastewater rates. 

4. The CRRC held a Town Hall Meeting on the proposed monthly charges on January 13, 2010, and a 
Public Hearing on January 27, 2010 to adopt rate increase recommendations. 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

1. Effective July 1, 2010, the monthly wastewater service rates shall consist of charges as shown on the 
attached Exhibit “A”.  Exhibit “A” is hereby attached and by this reference incorporated. 

2. Each customer applying for connection to the City wastewater system shall pay to the City a 
wastewater connection charge and wastewater systems development charge which shall be due and 
payable at the time of issuance of a permit to proceed with each service connection.  The wastewater 
connection charge shall be calculated based on the estimate of the actual costs incurred by the City 
in conjunction with the connection of the service and shall be payable with the application for 
service.  Costs in excess shall be due upon completion.  Failure to pay the additional costs will cause 
the water meter to be removed.  Any excess payment shall be refunded to the applicant. 

Page 63



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2886 PAGE 2

3. Rates for any other wastewater use, not explicitly provided for in this resolution, shall be established 
by the Public Works Director and Finance Director so as to conform as closely as practicable to the 
charges established herein.  Such charges will be reviewed by the City Council.

� EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: April 20, 2010.
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 19th day of April 2010. 

__________________________
Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 

ATTEST by the Mayor this 22nd day of April 2010. 

____________________
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

By and through the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee at their November 10, November 24, and 
December 9, 2009 meetings. 

Page 64



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2886 PAGE 3

EXHIBIT “A” 
TO RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2886 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
MONTHLY WASTEWATER SERVICE CHARGES 

Current Proposed Proposed 
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 

Service Charge ($/month) $11.94 $14.37  $17.54 

Multi-family per unit Charge $10.54 $13.08  $16.20 

Volume Charge ($/hundred cubic feet [ccf]):

Single Family Residential $5.43 $6.26  $7.18 
Multi-family Residential $5.43 $6.26  $7.18 
Commercial 1 $5.43 $6.26  $7.18 
Commercial 2 $6.65 $7.71  $8.92 
Commercial 3 $10.88 $12.74  $14.94 
Industrial $6.65 $7.71  $8.92 
Outside City $5.43 $6.26  $7.18 

Sewer Only (no water service) Flat Rate* 
includes monthly service charge $64.01 $58.19 $67.80

*based on 700 cf 

Note:
Commercial 1 includes general businesses, public agencies, and schools. 
Commercial 2 includes mini-markets, car washes, mortuaries, industrial, and fast food/cafeterias. 
Commercial 3 includes restaurants. 

Page 65



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 66



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2887 PAGE 1

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
DATE ACTION REQUESTED: April 5, 2010 

Order  Ordinance Resolution   XX         Motion         Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No. 2010-2887 
SUBJECT:

New Stormwater Rates Effective July 1, 2010 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Resolution: Howard Hamilton, PW Director 
Janelle Nordyke, Finance Director 
Dept.:  Public Works and Finance 

File No.: 
                            (if applicable)

HEARING TYPE:  �LEGISLATIVE  �QUASI-JUDICIAL

This is a two meeting City Council process.   
April 5, 2010: 

•  Staff Report  
•  Public Comment (oral and written) 
•  Directions to Staff for next meeting 
•  Mayor leaves record open for public written comment (deadline 4 pm on April 12, 2010) 

April 19, 2010: 
•  Council deliberation only  
•  No oral public comment 

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution No. 2010-2887 adopting new monthly stormwater rates effective July 1, 1010. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
The following attachments are included in this packet: 

• Revenue requirements from rates (Attachment #1) 
• The Four-Year Capital Improvement Plan (Attachment #2) 
• Approved minutes of the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) from December 9 and 

December 16, 2009 (Attachment #3) 
• Draft minutes of the CRRC Public Hearing held on January 27, 2010 (Attachment #4) 

The Citizens’ Rate Review Committee reviewed proposed rates at their meetings.  The review included: 
• The Stormwater Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for the next four years 
• Revenue and budget requirements 

The driving forces for the new proposed stormwater rates include: 
• Support the Operations and Maintenance budget to meet mandated Stormwater Total Maximum 

Daily Load program goals 
• Illinois Street Improvements (part of CIP) 
• Springbrook Road – Haworth to Middlebrook (part of CIP) 
• Center Street and Ninth Street Improvements (part of CIP)  
• South College Street (part of CIP)
• Villa Road Hess Creek Crossing (part of CIP)   

Page 67



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2887 PAGE 2

FISCAL IMPACT:   The attached stormwater rates are anticipated to raise $100,000 in revenue in 2010-11 
and $125,000 in 2011-12, an amount sufficient to cover the cost of current maintenance, the listed projects 
for the year, and cash flow requirements. 

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: It is important to raise sufficient revenues to maintain the City’s 
stormwater system.   

Page 68



Table 1
City of Newberg
Projected Storm System Revenue Requirements

FY2010/11 FY2011/12
Category

Operations & Maintenance $645,466 $681,108
Existing Debt $0 $0
Projected New Debt  Service(1) $0 $0
Capital Transfers $50,359 $141,657
Total Requirements $695,825 $822,765
Other Revenue (1) ($23,688) ($23,688)
Revenue Requirements - Rates $672,137 $799,077

(1) Primarily SDC revenue

Table 2c
City of Newberg
Stormwater Service Characteristics

Customer Class

Equivalent
Dwelling Units 

(1)

Customer
Services

(accounts)

FY2011
Allocated
Costs ($)

Residential 5,333              5,333 $245,602
Commercial 7,053              686 $324,006
Total 12,386            6,019 $569,608

Residential 43% 89% 43%
Commercial 57% 11% 57%
Total 100% 100% 100%

(1) Based on average impervious area of 2,877 square feet.

Table 3
City of Newberg

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 Total
Projected Stormwater CIP $145,600 $335,296 $1,118,116 $1,091,477 $2,690,489

Table 4
City of Newberg
Projected Debt Requirements FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014

Stormwater
Projected Debt (Exisiting & New) $0 $0 $50,196 $100,392
% of Rate Revenue 0.0% 0.0%

Current Rate Cycle

Current Rate Cycle

ATTACHMENT 1

Page 69



St
or
m
w
at
er

Ca
pi
ta
l�I
m
pr
ov
em

en
t�P

la
n

PR
O

JE
C

T
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
TO

TA
L

S
DC

S
D

C
 $

S
pr

in
gb

ro
ok

 R
d 

- H
aw

or
th

 to
 M

id
dl

eb
ro

ok
$1

0,
00

0
$1

20
,0

00
$4

50
,0

00
$5

80
,0

00
25

.0
%

$1
45

,0
00

Li
br

a 
S

tre
et

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
$4

0,
00

0
$3

60
,0

00
$4

00
,0

00
10

.0
%

$4
0,

00
0

S
ou

th
C

ol
le

ge
S

tre
et

$1
0

00
0

$6
0

00
0

$7
0

00
0

0
0%

$0
S

ou
th

C
ol

le
ge

S
tre

et
$1

0,
00

0
$6

0,
00

0
$7

0,
00

0
0.

0%
$0

C
en

te
r S

tre
et

 &
 9

th
 S

tre
et

$5
0,

00
0

$5
0,

00
0

$4
00

,0
00

$4
00

,0
00

$9
00

,0
00

19
.0

%
$1

71
,0

00
V

ill
a 

R
oa

d 
- H

es
s 

C
re

ek
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

71
xx

xx
$0

$8
0,

00
0

$8
0,

00
0

10
.0

%
$8

,0
00

Ill
in

oi
s 

S
tre

et
$7

0,
00

0
$7

0,
00

0
10

.0
%

$7
,0

00
C

ar
lto

n 
W

ay
 

$1
0,

00
0

$1
0,

00
0

10
.0

%
$1

,0
00

V
er

m
ill

io
n

S
tre

et
-D

ra
in

to
C

re
ek

$1
45

00
0

$1
45

00
0

0
0%

$0
V

er
m

ill
io

n
S

tre
et

-D
ra

in
to

C
re

ek
$1

45
,0

00
$1

45
,0

00
0.

0%
$0

M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

$1
8,

00
0

$1
8,

00
0

10
.0

%
1,

80
0

M
UL

TI
 F

U
ND

ED
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 A

dm
in

 F
ac

ili
ty

 - 
D

es
ig

n 
$1

04
,0

00
$1

04
,0

00
25

.0
%

To
ta

lC
IP

$1
40

00
0

$3
10

00
0

$9
94

00
0

$9
33

00
0

$2
37

7
00

0
37

3
80

0
To

ta
lC

IP
$1

40
,0

00
$3

10
,0

00
$9

94
,0

00
$9

33
,0

00
$2

,3
77

,0
00

37
3,

80
0

   
   

A
TT

A
C

H
M

E
N

T 
2

ATTACHMENT 2

Page 70



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 71



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 72



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 73



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 74



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 75



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 76



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 77



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 78



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 79



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 80



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


Wednesday, 7 PM             January 27, 2010 

CITIZENS’ RATE REVIEW COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

Public Safety Building 
Members Present: 

Charles Zickefoose Mike Gougler  Matson Haug (Chair)   David Maben 
Tony Rourke  Ernie Amundson Mayor Bob Andrews (Ex-Officio) Beth Keyser 

Members Absent: None   

Staff Present: 
Howard Hamilton, Public Works Director  Deb Galardi, Galardi Consulting 

 Crystal Kelley, Recording Secretary   Dan Danicic, City Manager 

Others Present: Douglas Baker, Bonnie Benedict, Ronald Morgan, Al Blodgett, Louis Larson, Ernie 
Collazo, Helen Brown, and Richard Boyle. 

City Council Present: Councilor Stephen McKinney and Councilor Bob Larson

1.  Call to Order/Roll Call/Introduction: 

Chair Matson Haug called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and asked for roll call. 

2. Staff Report: 

Chair Haug reminded those present the City Council meeting for the adoption of the recommended rate 
increases by the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) will be on April 5, 2010 at the Public Safety 
Building. 

Deb Galardi presented the staff report (see official meeting packet for full report).  The citizens of Newberg do 
not use the water system the same.  Some of them will use a lot of water during peak times. If you use more 
water during peak periods you will find you pay more for water overall. The rates for use of the wastewater 
system will be higher based on the volume of use as well as the strength, meaning the quality, of water 
discharged from the property. The major factors that drive the costs are the aging and failing infrastructure, 
deferred maintenance and regulatory requirements. The City pays for its capital investments in the system 
through debt service.

Water rate structures need to encourage efficient use of resources. The rate review process occurs every two 
years. The CRRC had the challenge of addressing deep revenue short falls. Revenues from the rates are down 
due to less water usage and a slowing in growth of the population.  The CRRC had to consider what projects 
within the City would need to be deferred due to decreased revenue or consider long-term funding options 
through debt. The most significant need is the City is not meeting its regulatory requirement which could result 
in lawsuits and fines. The rate increases are in hopes of meeting some of those requirements.  

There are some serious risks the CRRC understood and evaluated during their consideration for a 
recommendation of rate increases.  They had to consider some maintenance needs for the wastewater treatment 
plant. The wastewater system has the most acute needs at this time.  There are two projects in place to help 

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 81



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


address the issues of the plant exceeding capacity during peak times. If the pump stations overflow there will be 
potential fines and lawsuits for the City.

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase of 12.2 % for residential customers for water 
which would be between three and four dollars more per month for each customer.   

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase for wastewater of 16.9% which is higher due 
to the investment needs for maintenance improvements.  This will result in about six to eight dollars more for 
the average residential bill each month.   

The CRRC recommends an annual system-wide revenue increase for the stormwater system of 18% which 
comes out to less than one dollar more each month for residential customers.  

It was recommended by the CRRC that the City does not implement a residential credit program at this time.  
The CRRC felt there was insufficient information on the effectiveness and administrative impacts of various 
measures with a credit program.  

3. Public Participation: 

Bonnie Benedict thanked the Committee for their work on the process.  She does not like her bill.  She would 
like to know how to eliminate the wastewater usage.  The wastewater bill includes some cost for stormwater 
run-off.  She is not sure why they are paying for storm water run-off. Mr. Hamilton stated the wastewater rates 
are based on water use from December through March.  A fee is also paid per month for maintenance of the 
account.  To reduce the wastewater rate you need to use less water between December and March.  The 
stormwater fee is based on the average single family residential equivalent dwelling unit and is a fee of $3.80 
per month that is used for operations, maintenance and projects.  

Al Blodgett thanked the CRRC for the time they have put in considering water rates.  He has been in Newberg 
for over 20 years. He is one hundred percent behind the recommended rate increase while still keeping in mind 
it will be painful for some Newberg residents. 

Ernie Collazo stated he is against the increase at this time.  It comes down to money. The nation is in a 
recession right now.  He also has improvements that need to be made to his property but he has to take the cost 
into consideration. He wants to know where the money is going to come from.  He has applied for utility 
assistance through the grant program already. He has been in Newberg since 2001 and he is now paying up to 
$50 for utilities. 

Louis Larson asked what the current average rate of consumption is. Ms. Galardi stated for water it is 800 cubic 
feet and for wastewater it is 5.51 hundred cubic feet.  Stormwater is a flat fee.  He went on to ask if it would be 
possible for the City to produce a bill that is similar to the electric company that would allow him to sit down 
and go over the bill and better understand the billing process.  Janelle Nordkye stated they can put something on 
the City website to explain how it is done. They can also see if the software can be reprogrammed to make the 
utility billing statement easier to understand but it will cost some money. 

Mr. Larson stated he was impressed with the openness at the town hall meeting and the willingness to listen to 
the concerns of the public.  He disagrees with the fairness of the rate structure itself.  It appears to be a flat 
structure rather than a progressive rate structure.  People who earn more should pay more. In the current system 
everyone has to pay the same rate regardless of earnings.  He would like to see a study done for the community 
to look into adopting rates that would take income into account and make it fair across the board. He would like 

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 82



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


to see the City avoid taking action with the proposed rates until the community has the ability to pay for the 
increase.

Mr. Larson continued family incomes from 1999 are now the same or less than they were in 2010. That means 
the ability for many to pay increased charges is very difficult. The City unemployment rate is running about 
11%. He estimates roughly 900 family units in the City have at least one person in the home unemployed. Out 
of all the people living on social security 40% of them are considered low income. There are roughly 1200 
families in town living on social security. They have not seen an increase in their income even though the cost 
of utilities has gone up. They are looking at around 2100 people in our community who are really suffering 
financially right now. There are more people having to depend on FISH and other organizations in order to 
make it. In the last decade there has not been any new jobs created.  He wants to ensure the Committee 
understands the depth of the needs the City is facing. It is not just common people being affected by the 
economy. He again recommended they develop a rate structure that will put the burden for the increase on those 
who can afford to pay.

Charles Zickefoose asked if there is precedence for the type of fees he is describing.  Ms. Galardi stated you 
will find some communities in Oregon which are funded this way but most are funded by user fees.  The 
industry standard relates to the citizen’s ability to control their bill based on their usage and is not based on 
income.  

Douglas Baker stated he has been a resident of Newberg for over ten years.  He is not unfamiliar with how 
water departments work and he understands what it takes to maintain the department. He is opposed to the rate 
increase because he is concerned that people are not able to afford it. He is most concerned with those living on 
a fixed income and the unemployed.  As a general rule when people run short of money they tend to do without.
Some will borrow money or use credit cards.  It is too much to ask the general population to pay more money.  
He feels all government agencies need to lead by example and look for ways to cut cost.  We are all struggling 
with money just like the City.  He does not want to see an increase in rates added to the problems for many in 
the City.  The bottom line is now is not a good time to be asking for more money. 

Ronald Morgan stated he feels the main issue is wastewater systems rather than water issues with regards to the 
maintenance issues. He suggested they take the issues and segregate the improvements to determine what needs 
to be done first. The City can then break it down into small pieces to determine the most important issues.  Is 
there any change of refinancing for the City to obtain lower interest rates? There is some money that will start 
coming into the state since measures 66 and 67 were recently passed.  How much water and wastewater are the 
schools using? Can they make sure they are paying their fair share of the water and wastewater? He is 
concerned about the senior citizens in the area who are on social security who saw no increase in their income 
this year. The bills are going up but the income for them is not.   

Bonnie Benedict asked what the City would do if they are not able to pay their bill. She would like to see the 
City eliminate some of the planned improvements to allow them to save some money so the public does not 
have to pay higher rates.  The senior citizens should not be hit so hard. She asked what would happen if her 
neighbor’s sewer ran under her house and hooked into her sewer then went out into the street.  Does that make 
her bill higher? Mike Gougler stated she is not billed for sewer that leaves her house. Her wastewater rate is 
determined by her water usage during certain months of the year. The sewage that leaves the house is not 
metered.  Only the drinking water is metered. They determine the bill during the low water use for the year.  

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 83



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


4. Public Hearing to Recommend New Utility Rates: 

David Maben stated he supports the recommended increases.  If they do not take care of the increase now they 
are going to have to deal with it later.   

Charles Zickefoose stated some day they are going to have to pay for the needs in the City.  They have softened 
the blow for the last few years.  He supports the increase knowing it is not going to get any better.  The City is 
facing things that are required.

Beth Keyser stated she supports the increase.  Her income has not gone up and she does not like paying more 
either.  However she recognizes the need for the increase now in order to take care of the needs of the City as 
well as looking ahead to what is coming.   

Chair Haug stated they have discussed the idea of rates based on increasing volumes of use. The rates would be 
lower if you use less.  Ms. Galardi confirmed that would be an inclining block rate structure.  He asked if they 
have some way of making the adjustment on permeable services for smaller homes to pay less than larger 
homes. They have an assistance program that is still available.  It is possible the City Council would like to 
make the assistance program more aggressive.  

Tony Rourke stated they talked a lot about inclining blocks as well as other rate structures. The difficulty would 
be in the down economic times if they do a significant increase for groups that would cause lower water use that 
would then lower the revenue. If they do not use the water or pay the bills the City is unable to manage the 
systems.  They already discussed how other rate structures do not make sense.  They may want to consider other 
options at a later time.  If they choose not to do anything now they will pay later in a different form.  They will 
pay in the form of lawsuits, fines, and higher interest.  He agrees debt is not a smart fiscal policy.  It costs a lot 
of money.  If they do not pay the bills and default on the loans it will cost later.  Where will the money come 
from when the fines and lawsuits take place?  He does not like giving rate increases but there was a period of no 
increase for nearly ten years.  

Ernie Amundson stated he is against the increase they are proposing tonight.  He has been doing surveys in the 
City and many he talked with stated they have been making cuts in their budget in the last year.  He is not able 
to support the increase and will vote against it tonight. 

Mike Gougler stated the City is at the point where the boat is sinking and there is no time to take the sail down.  
As the CRRC, they were asked to find a way to meet the demands that are being placed on the City.  The City is 
being told they must do certain repairs by the State and Federal Government.  He is certain no one here is okay 
with raising debt so our children can pay for it. They will not go away if we keep putting off the necessary 
repairs to the facilities. They agreed to try and develop a program to help those who are the most in need.  He 
recommends if members of the public see a huge hike in their water bill they should utilize the resources the 
City offers to answer questions and helps determine if there is something else going on such as a leak on their 
property.  He has to support the increase.  If they do not do it now they will have to deal with the issue later. 

Motion #1:   Gougler/Zickefoose moved to make the recommendation to City Council for a 12.2 percent 
increase in water rates, a 16.9 percent increase in wastewater rates, and an 18 percent increase in stormwater 
rates. In the event that grant funds are received which may reduce the need for the increased rates, the CRRC 
will reconvene and look at adjusting the rates at that time. (6 Yes/1 No) Motion carried.

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 84



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


5. Final Comments from Staff: 

Mr. Hamilton stated the costs to operate the City’s utilities are continuing to rise.  They are seeing mandates 
from the state which must be paid for from somewhere.  They have a number of maintenance issues that will 
require attention.  They are in jeopardy of the system overflowing which could cause Department of 
Environmental Quality (DEQ) fines and potential environmental lawsuits if something is not done soon.  If they 
start accumulating enough claims from homeowners with flooding issues, the insurance carrier will require the 
City to come up with the resources to fix the problems.  There is also some debt that needs to be taken care of 
that the City is on the verge of defaulting on. 

Ms. Galardi clarified the sample bills they displayed during the staff report are just samples. The 
recommendation is for a rate structure rather than the actual bills that have been displayed.  

A five minute break was taken at 8:25 p.m. The meeting was re-adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

6. Final Comments from CRRC Members: 

There were no final comments from the CRRC once the decision was made to approve the recommendations for 
the rate increases to City Council. 

7. Utility Bill Assistance Grants Approval: 

Janelle Nordyke presented the staff report (see official meeting packet for full report). Letters were sent to non-
profit organizations in the community for the grant program.  The City has set aside 4,000 dollars for the 
purpose of grant applications.  The City received four applications from non-profits in the area for grants. Ms. 
Nordyke asked if they would like to have the funds disbursed equally among the requests. Mr. Gougler stated 
the CRRC agreed they would equally disburse the funds to the non-profits that submitted a request.  

Ms. Keyser asked what will happen if the non-profit does not use all the vouchers they receive.  Ms. Nordkye 
stated the money would stay in their budget until the funds are used. 

Mr. Zickefoose stated he feels Love, Inc. should be the agency that disburses the vouchers. The churches can be 
the second signer on them. Mr. Rourke stated he believes if the funds are not used this fiscal year they will be 
gone and they will have to start over.  Ms. Nordyke confirmed he is correct.  The money stays in the water and 
wastewater funds and does not go back into the general fund.

Mr. Gougler asked if one of the recipients asked for their money to be assigned to Love, Inc. does the CRRC 
have to approve that?  He proposes they allocate 1,000 dollars to each applicant with the agreement if one of the 
organizations decides to have Love, Inc disburse the vouchers they allow the organization to make that decision. 
Ms. Keyser stated they would not want it to all go to Love, Inc.  She agrees they would allow each organization 
to use the 1,000 dollars and determine how they will proceed. 

Mr. Zickefoose stated all the other applicants stated in some way they have been working with Love, Inc. from 
the beginning.  They have a voucher program already in place and the partner church can sign the voucher as 
well as Love, Inc.  Mr. Gougler stated leaving it as an allocation for each of the applications does not require 
them to distribute on their own but allows them the freedom to use Love, Inc. if they choose to. He feels it will 
offer the best flexibility.

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 85



��������	
����
�����
���������
�������
 
 
 ����
�


Ms. Nordkye asked if they would like the grant money to be advertised.  Mr. Rourke stated if they do not 
advertise, it will not get used.  He would like to see the funds totally used by the end of June.  The citizens need 
to know the vouchers are available.  He recommends they consider using the utility bills as a way of advertising 
for the availability of the voucher. 

Mayor Andrews asked what the four organizations are. Chair Haug stated it was Newberg Seventh Day 
Adventist Church, Newberg Christian Church, Joyful Servant Lutheran Church, and Love, Inc. in partnership 
with First Presbyterian Church.  

Mr. Zickefoose stated he would like to hear from Ernie Collazo about his application for a voucher.  Mr. 
Collazo stated he went to YCAP and they are out of funds for this type of request.  Mayor Andrews asked if 
they have used the grant for YCAP.  Ms. Nordyke stated yes they have and then some. 

Motion #2:   Rourke/Gougler moved to equally distribute the requested funds for the grant applications with 
1,000 dollars going to each organization with an agreement they advertise for the program.  (7 Yes/0 No)  
Motion carried.

8. Adjournment:

The meeting adjourned at 9: 36 p.m.

Approved by the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee this __day of March 2010.  

_______________________________   _________________________________ 
Recording Secretary       Citizens’ Rate Review Committee Chair

ATTACHMENT 4

Page 86



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2887 PAGE 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2887

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING NEW MONTHLY STORMWATER RATES FOR 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2010

RECITALS:

1. City Code Section 53 governs the adoption of stormwater rates for the City of Newberg. 

2. The Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) reviewed stormwater system characteristics and 
requirements, including the Capital Improvement Plan and operating/maintenance costs, and 
recommends changes to the monthly stormwater charges based on an analysis of current and near-
term future anticipated stormwater fund needs. 

3. The CRRC met two times on December 9 and December 16, 2009 to discuss stormwater rates.   

4. The CRRC held a Town Hall Meeting on the proposed monthly charges on January 13, 2010, and a 
Public Hearing on January 27, 2010 to adopt rate increase recommendations. 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

1. Effective July 1, 2010, the monthly stormwater service rates shall be as follows: 

    Current 2009-10 As of July 1, 2010 As of July 1, 2011 
Single Family     $3.80/EDU        $ 4.48/EDU      $ 5.29/EDU 
Non residential    $3.80/EDU        $ 4.48/EDU      $ 5.29/EDU 

An EDU, as defined by City Code Section 53.02, is equivalent to 2,877 square feet of impervious 
area.  All single family residences are, by definition, one EDU. 

2. Credits on non-residential stormwater charges shall be administered in accordance with guidelines 
adopted by the City Council. 

Page 87



City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2887 PAGE 2

3. The CRRC shall review the stormwater system requirements and rates at least every two years. 

� EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: April 20, 2010.
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 19th day of April 2010. 

__________________________
Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 

ATTEST by the Mayor this 22nd day of April 2010. 

____________________
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

By and through the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee at their December 9 and December 16, 2009 
meetings. 

Page 88



 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDER NO. 2010-0023 PAGE 1 

 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: April 19, 2010 
Order   XX   Ordinance           Resolution                Motion               Information ___ 
No.  2010-0023 No.                       No. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Order:  Barton Brierley, AICP 

SUBJECT:    Adoption of final order regarding non-
conforming billboard sign to remain at Newberg 
Auto Electric located at 616 W. First Street  
 

Dept.: Planning & Building 
  
File No.: NCSIGN-09-005 
                            (if applicable) 

HEARING TYPE:  LEGISLATIVE   QUASI-JUDICIAL 
 
Note:  The Council has closed the public testimony portion of the hearing. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt Order No. 2010-0023 approving a request for an existing non-conforming billboard sign, 
owned by CBS Outdoor Inc., to remain at the Newberg Auto Electric site at 616 W. First Street.   
   

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 
On March 1, 2010, the City Council concluded the public hearing regarding the non-conforming sign at 
616 W. First Street.  The Council voted to deny a proposed order that would have upheld the hearings 
officer’s decision.  The Council directed staff to prepare an order approving the request and reversing 
the hearings officer’s decision for the Council’s consideration.  The attached order would approve the 
request with conditions as discussed by the Council.   
 
 
Attachments: 
Order No. 2010-0023 with 
 Exhibit “A”:  Findings 
 Exhibit “B”:  Landscaping proposal

Page 89



 

ORDER NO. 2010-0023 
 
 

AN ORDER APPROVING A REQUEST FOR AN EXISTING NON-
CONFORMING BILLBOARD SIGN, OWNED BY CBS OUTDOOR, INC., 
TO REMAIN AT THE NEWBERG AUTO ELECTRIC SITE AT 616 W. 
FIRST STREET, AND REVERSING THE HEARINGS OFFICER’S 
DECISION 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. In 1998 the Newberg City Council adopted revised sign standards. Signs that were legally in 

place at that time but that did not meet the new standards, known as “non-conforming signs”, 
were allowed to remain until 2010.  Newberg Development Code Section 151.149 established 
processes where owners of non-conforming signs could apply to have the signs remain after 
March 31, 2010, provided they met certain criteria. 
 

2. Jamie Nibler and John Culver applied to have an existing non-conforming billboard sign at 616 
W. First Street remain. 
 

3. On June 8, 2009, Hearings Officer Paul Norr held a hearing concerning the application.  After 
extending the record to accept additional testimony, Hearings Officer Norr closed the record, 
considered the evidence, and issued his decision and findings on June 29, 2009  The decision 
denied the application based on the criteria in Newberg Development Code 151.149(B)(2). 
 

4. Ordinance 2008-2706 provides that the hearings officer’s decision may be appealed to the City 
Council.  The applicant appealed the decision on July 9, 2009.  The City Council heard the 
matter on September 8, 2009, and continued the hearing to March 1, 2010. 

 
5. After the time of the hearings officer’s decision, the applicant made substantial landscaping and 

other improvements to the property.   
 

6. After these improvements were made, the City Council found that the application met the 
applicable criteria as shown in Exhibit “A”. Exhibit “A” is hereby attached and by this reference 
incorporated.  

 
7. On March 1, 2010, the Council denied an order that would have upheld the hearing officer’s 

decision.  The Council also directed staff to bring back to Council a request to allow a non-
conforming sign to remain on the property under certain conditions. 

 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG ORDERS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The hearings officer’s decision to deny a request to allow the existing non-conforming billboard 

sign to remain at the Newberg Auto Electric site at 616 W. First Street is hereby reversed. 
 
 

 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDER NO. 2010-0023 PAGE 1 

Page 90



 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDER NO. 2010-0023 PAGE 2 

2. The application File NCSIGN-09-005 to allow the existing non-conforming billboard sign 
located at 616 W. First Street to remain is hereby approved, subject to the following conditions: 
 
a. The applicant shall install the landscaping as described in Exhibit “B” within 30 days of 

the date of this order.  Exhibit “B” is hereby attached and by this reference incorporated.  
Said landscaping shall be maintained.  

 
b. The sign may remain in place, and is subject to future removal if any of the conditions 

described in Newberg Development Code 151.149 (C), (D), and (E) apply, except that 
the copy on the existing sign face may be changed.    

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this order is the day after the adoption date, which is: April 20, 2010 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 19th day of April, 2010.        
 
 
_________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 22nd day of April, 2010. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 
 

 QUASI-JUDICIAL HISTORY 
By and through Paul Norr, Hearings Officer  at the   06/08/2009   meeting.  Or,        None. 
     (committee name)    (date)      (check if applicable) 
 
 
 

Page 91



 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDER NO. 2010-0023 PAGE 3 

 
Exhibit “A” to Order 2010-0023 

Findings 
 
 

Property summary: 
 
Applicant: Jamie Nibler and John Culver 
Site Address: 616 W. First Street 
Tax Lot: 3219BD-3900 
Zoning: C-2 
Existing Use: Newberg Auto Electric and Advanced Diesel Service (vehicle repair and maintenance) 
 
Request:   The property contains an existing sign of approximately 12’ x 24’ (288 square feet) near 
2nd Way.  The sign was placed on the site in approximately 1984, making this a legal non-conforming 
sign as that term is used in Newberg Development Code (NDC) Section 151.149(B)(2). 
 
The sign is non-conforming for two reasons.  First the sign is too large.  The sign is approximately 288 
square feet, which exceeds the 100 square foot maximum size.  Second, the sign is too tall.  The sign is 
approximately 28 feet tall, which exceed the maximum height limit of 20 feet in the C-2 zone. 
 
The applicant has requested that the sign be allowed to remain under the provisions of Newberg 
Development Code 151.149(B)(2). 
 
Procedural Findings: 
 
The applicant filed a request to have the non-conforming sign remain on March 17, 2009.  On June 8, 
2009, Hearings Officer Paul Norr held a hearing concerning the application.  After extending the record 
to accept additional testimony, Hearings Officer Norr closed the record, considered the evidence, and 
issued his decision and findings on June 29, 2009.  The decision denied the application based on the 
criteria in Newberg Development Code 151.149(B)(2). 
 
Ordinance 2008-2706 provides that the hearings officer’s decision may be appealed to the City Council.  
The applicant appealed the decision on July 9, 2009.  The City Council heard the matter on September 8, 
2009, and continued the hearing to March 1, 2010. 
 
Newberg Development Code Section 151.149(B)(2) 
 
In order for a non-conforming sign to remain after March 31, 2010, the applicant must apply and show 
that the criteria found in Newberg Development Code Section 151.149(B)(2) are satisfied.  The Council 
finds that all of the four criteria listed must be met in order for the application to be approved. 
 
The owner of any sign that was placed legally but does not now conform to the requirements of this 
code shall either move the sign or register it with the city on a form provided by the Director prior to 
January 1, 2000.   
 
Finding:  Evidence presented by the applicant indicates that the owner applied for and received a sign 
permit from the City when the sign was initially installed in 1984.  The Council finds that this permit 
application satisfies the requirement that the sign be registered with the city. 
 

Page 92



 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDER NO. 2010-0023 PAGE 4 

 
(a)    The sign is in a good state of repair and maintenance. 
 
Finding:  The sign is intact with no visible defects.  It is in good conditions with no current need for 
repair or maintenance.  Therefore, this criterion is met. 
 
(b)    The number, size, and height of signs to remain is minimal and contributes to an attractive 
appearance to the neighborhood. 
 
Finding:  There are two freestanding signs on the property:  one is a small “Newberg Auto Electric” 
sign and the other is the billboard.  The site has one other attached sign on the south west side of the 
building.  We note that this is much smaller than the prior “Oregon Orchards” sign that was on the 
building in 1998.  These three signs are certainly few in number, and collectively minimal in size.  The 
billboard’s 28 feet height is minimized by the adjacent topography, in that the sign base is several feet 
below the nearby highway grade.  Therefore the number, size, and height of signs to remain is minimal. 
 
Because of the unique triangular shape of the property and the roads on all frontages, the sign itself is 
fairly isolated from other buildings, properties and signs.  Because of this, there is little to compare the 
sign to, and the sign is as attractive as the setting warrants.    Therefore, this criterion is met. 
 
(c)    The use of bold and bright colors, lighting, and designs is minimal. 
 
Finding:  The sign does not use bold or bright colors or designs.  Lighting is limited to static 
illumination of the face.  Therefore, this criterion is met. 
 
(d)    Other elements of the site are well maintained and attractive. 
 
Finding:  The hearings officer ‘s decision found that the site was not well maintained and attractive.  
Since that time, the applicant has done several improvements to the property, including installing arbor 
vitae around the display area, more neatly ordering the vehicles and materials on site, and striping 
parking areas.  In addition, the applicant proposed to install additional street trees along the Highway 
99W frontage, as shown in Exhibit “B”.  With these improvements, the site is well maintained and 
attractive.  Therefore, this criterion is met. 
 
Except as specifically determined by the hearings officer, any sign allowed to remain under the 
provisions of this subsection is subject to removal under the provisions of subsections (C), (D), and 
(E) below. 
 
Finding:  The three subsections require removal of the non-conforming sign upon (C) abandonment, 
(D) certain site improvements, or (E) sign modifications, including modifications that involve a change 
in copy.  The sign is a billboard type sign, which is designed for frequent copy changes.  Such a change 
would not alter the fundamental design of the sign or the circumstances under which it is allowed to 
remain.  Therefore, the Council finds that replacement of the copy on the face of the sign should not 
subject the sign to removal under the Development Code provisions. 

Page 93



Page 94

brierlb
Text Box
Exhibit "B" to Order 2010-0023



Page 95


	Agenda
	Resolution No. 2010-2893 - 2nd St. Improvement Project
	Proclamation for Volunteer Week
	Sound Permit for Chamber's Tunes on Tuesday
	Resolution No. 2010-2885 - Water Rates
	Resolution No. 2010-2886 - Wastewater Rates
	Resolution No. 2010-2887 - Stormwater Rates
	Order No. 2010-0023 - Non-Conforming Sign



